No. 3928

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the LT

From: - CCF. Rampur. To :- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF(FCA)
Ofo Pr. CCF(HoFF) H.P. Shimla-1.

Subject: - Proposal for the diversion of 4.80 ha. of Forest land in favour of
Executive  Engineer Karcham Division HPPWD Bhabanagar
Distt Kinnaur (H.P) under FCA 1980 for construction of Bhaba
Mud Sagnam Attergoo Road within the jurisdiction of Kinnaur.
Forest Division,

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.48-4082/2020 (FCA) dated
15.07.2022 on the subject cited above,

.8 The point wise reply to the observations as raised vide letter under
reference is submitted as under:-

L DFO. Kinnaur has intimated that necessary correction with regard (o
detail ‘of District wise area has been reviewed and corrected by the
user agency

2. DFO Kinnaur has intimated that necessary correction with regard to
Forest project located in the Forest land has been made in the online
part-11 and accordingly hard copy placed in the proposal folders,

3. DFO Kinnaur has intimated that estimated cost of plantation portion
for reclaiming the dumping area has been prepared and placed in the
proposal folders.

4. DFO. Kinnaur has intimated that scientific names of species has
been mentioned in the online-Part-Il and accordingly hard copy
placed in the proposal folders.

5. DFO Kinnaur has intimated that complete CA Scheme has been
prepared and uploaded in the online part-Il against the column No.
13 1) (1) in online part-II.

6. DFO kinnaur has intimated that necessary correction with regard to
the Villages benefitted has been made in the KML file uploaded in
the online part-1,

The proposal folders (2 Nos) duly completed are returned herewith
for the needful

This is submitied for favour of information and further action at
your end please,

Chief Conse'rx}tor of Forests,
Rampur Bsr, H.P.




